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IFB NO. 19002-FY21-31 

LEESBURG EXECUTIVE AIRPORT 
NORTH HANGARS 

 
ADDENDUM NO. 3 

 
APRIL 29, 2021 

 
ITEM NO. 1: QUESTIONS AND CLARIFICATIONS 
 
Interested bidders shall be mindful of the following responses to the questions received and clarifications: 

1. Question: The plans and profile call for 24” valves to be installed in the 24” ADS Duraslot lines. I 
assume the valves are to contain a hazardous spill and need to be water tight valves with watertight 
connections. Can you please provide specifications and details for the valves and explanation of 
the connection methods and materials to be used for connecting the valves to the ADS Duraslot? 

Response: 24” valves shall be gate valves with mechanical joint adapters capable of maintaining 
a watertight connection. All valves, fittings, and work must conform to the requirements 
outlined in PSP-32 of the project specifications. See profile sheet 31. 

2. Question: Is there a CAD file that can be made available to assist the earthwork takeoff? If a waiver 
is required, we can sign that and return. 

Response: CAD files will not be available during bidding. 

3. Question: Executive Hangars - Is 7’4” liner panel to be provided on backside of end walls, back 
walls, partition wall and lower portion of the bi-fold doors? 

Response: Yes 

4. Question: Executive Hangars - Is a fuel containment curbing required at base of interior partition 
walls? 

Response: A fuel containment curb is not required by the airport.  If the building official requires 
curbing, then it will need to be provided.    

5. Question: Executive Hangars - Is there a floor slope or drain in hangars? 

Response: A floor slope and drain is not required. 

6. Question: T-Hangars - Confirm that all bi-fold doors have a 14’ high clear opening. 
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Response: All bi-fold doors for the T-hangar building shall have 14’ high clear openings. 

7. Question: T-Hangars - Is a fuel containment curbing required at base of interior partition walls? 

Response: A fuel containment curb is not required by the airport.  If the building official requires 
curbing then it will need to be provided.    

8. Question: T-Hangars - Is there a floor slope wing bay of hangars? 

Response: A floor slope is not required. 

9. Question: Can you please provide the FAA Buy America spec mentioned on Pg 22 of 53, or perhaps 
a link to it? 

Response: There is no separate specification for the Federal Buy American preference as outlined 
on Page 22.  The applicable code is 49 USC § 50101.  The FAA Nationwide Buy American Waiver 
List can be found at https://www.faa.gov/airports/aip/buy_american/.   

Clarification: Buy American Preference will not apply to the hangar buildings or utilities (water, 
sewer & electrical).   

10. Question: Are the 2” PVC force main pipe & fittings to be SCH40 or SCH80? 

Response: Schedule 40 

11. Question: The force main cleanout detail on pg 28 notes a minimum size of 4” using DI fittings and 
pipe.  Is this correct for this project?  If so, is the DI material to be P401 lined?  Please note that 2”, 
P401 lined DI materials aren’t available. 

Response: The detail on Sheet 28 is for the roof drain system.  The correct detail is located on 
Sheet 19A.  P401 lining is not required.   

12. Question: Leesburg’s standard clean out cover (shown in plan details) is a non-bolted, imported, 
cast iron cover specially made for Leesburg.  Is it okay to use this cover for this job?   If not, can you 
provide a manufacture & model number for the cover you do want? 

Response: Yes 

13. Questions: What pipe size should be used for the roof drain downspouts?   

Response: The downspout size is to be determined by the contractor as part of the building 
specification.   

14. Question: Is there a required eave height for the hangers?  Folding door height is provided but no 
required interior height is noted. 

Response: The eave height for the T-Hangar shall be 16’.  The eave height for the Corporate 
Hangar is 25.5’.   

https://www.faa.gov/airports/aip/buy_american/
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15. Question: I’m reaching out to you directly to enquire about the opportunity offer you some 
alternative products and pricing on this job.  We’re told by the EOR that all questions need to go 
through your entity.  I’d appreciate some guidance/direction on how to submit our value 
engineering package to you.   

Response: We do not have the ability to sole source. Products are acceptable provided the 
products meet all applicable material, performance, and Federal provisions. 

16. Question: Please provide NOVEC’s plan for power primary and secondary power. 

Response: NOVECs plan for primary power is depicted on the construction plans.  Power will be 
run from the existing power pole located on the north side of Old Tolbert Lane.  The power will 
be run to a transformer then to the meter rack.  Secondary power will need to be sized by the 
building electrical engineer based on the design building loads.   

17. Question: Please clarify the GC’s requirements for secondary power (Conduit, Feeder, Etc). 

Response: Secondary power will need to be sized by the building electrical engineer based on 
the design building loads. Conduits for secondary power have been provided as depicted on 
Sheet 7 of the plans.   

18. Question: Please provide the wage scale. It was stated that it would be required, but a wage scale 
was not provided in the IFB. 

Response:  A copy of the Davis Bacon wage rates is included with this Addendum (see 
Attachment A). 

19. Question: Please clarify where linear panels, and what height they are needed in both the executive 
and T Hangars.   

Response:   Liner panel will not be required in the T-Hangar. The liner panel shall be provided on 
the backside of end walls, back walls, partition wall and lower portion of the bi-fold doors of the 
Corporate Hangar.   

20. Question: Referencing addendum 2. Please update the appropriate asphalt details and 
specification for the changes made in Addendum 2. 

Response:   There are no modifications requiring changes to the asphalt details per Addendum 
2.   

21. Clarification: NOVEC will be providing the meter base for the T-hangar and Corporate Hangar 
power.  The contractor will be responsible for installing the meter base.  NOVEC will provide and 
install the meter.   

22. Clarification: The construction of the retaining wall will require a permit.  The Town will submit 
the application to Loudoun County.  The contractor will be required to complete the application 
and provide all necessary paperwork (copies) required.  The contractor will not be charged for 
the permit fee.   
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23. Clarification: The contractor will be required to provide the foundation designs for the hangar 
buildings as well as the wall design for the retaining wall.   

 
Bidders must take due notice and be governed accordingly. This addendum must be acknowledged as 
indicated in the Invitation for Bid or your bid may not be considered.  
 
For the Town of Leesburg,  
Renée M. LaFollette, P.E. 
Public Works & Capital Projects Director 
Town of Leesburg, Virginia  
Email: CapitalBidQuestions@leesburgva.gov  
Bid Board: http://www.leesburgva.gov/bidboard  
 

END OF ADDENDUM NO. 3 

about:blank
about:blank
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